
From: Joe Angermeier-Albany / Ed Rydelek-Main Office

Phone/Ext. Joe 518-416-5534    

Fax#: 518-465-0524

Email: Joseph.Angermeier@aainy.com

To:  Saratoga City Water Date:

Attention:  Gary Spencer Subject:  

Phone 518-528-9103 Quote:

Application: Low Lift water Pump # 3

Qty Unit Extended

 TOSHIBA AS1 SERIES Adjustable Speed Drive: VFAS1-2370PM-HN Price Price

 with  Conduit box NEM1117Z and Keypad RKP004Z   

1 HP: 50 $6,348.00 $6,348.00

Voltage 230/60/3

Rated Output Amps: 144

Power Unit: 6-Pulse

Duty: 100% Continuous

Overload Rating: 150% Current for 60 Seconds

Ambient Temp. Rating 14°-122°F (-10ºC to 50ºC)

Altitude: Up to 1000 Meters above Sea Level Maximum

Humidity: 20 to 93% Non-condensing

                                     

********QUOTATION********
8/24/2015

 

Saratoga08242015

Albany :  875 Broadway Albany, NY 12207

Main Office:  70 Wright Circle, Auburn, New York 13021

Syracuse :  6500 New Venture Gear Drive, East Syracuse, NY 13057
Binghamton :  161 North Jensen Road, Vestal, NY 13850
Buffalo:  75 Allied Drive, Cheektowaga, NY 14227  
Rochester :  80 Elmgrove Park, Rochester, NY 14624
All Branches:    Phone 315-253-9721 / 800-333-0519

Humidity: 20 to 93% Non-condensing

EOI: Door Mounted Backlit LCD English Language Display

& Touch Keypad, Real Time Clock

Discrete Inputs: 8 Programmable

Outputs: (1)-Form C Relay

Programmable

Analog Inputs: Three Programmable

Analog Outputs: Two Programmable

Communications: Two-Wire/Four-Wire Duplex RS483

Standards: UL Listed

Dimensions: 21.7”H x 12”W x 9.5”D

Shipping Weight: 123 Lbs. Estimated 4-8 weeks

Existing drive has burnt contactor, last Mfg date December 2002, components NLA

1 Remove existing drive, Install replacement and program  $1,327.00

Total $7,675.00

PPADD
Manufacturer's Terms, Conditions and Warranty Apply

PRICING SUBJECT TO CHANGE AT ANYTIME WITHOUT NOTICE!  This quotation is our best interpretation of the information

given us for quotation. It is the responsibility of the customer to verify that this BOM meets the specifications for this project. 

No other equipment or material is expressed or implied.

Terms:   Net 30 Days, subject to credit approval.

Freight:  FOB Shipping Point, Pre-paid and added to invoice. 

Quote Validity:  30 Days.
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